
Cook, Jackie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cook, Jackie 
Wednesday, April 13, 2016 8:03 AM 
'Michael Fernald' 

Subject: RE: RE: Wyoming Medical Center License No. 49-00152-02 Amendment Request dated 
December 10, 2015 

Importance: High 

Resending to include link to Forms 313A (http://www.nrc.gov/readinq-rm/doc-collections/forms/). 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

Jackie 

From: Cook, Jackie 
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 7:48 AM 
To: 'Michael Fernald' <mfernald@rockymountainoncology.com> 
Subject: RE: RE: Wyoming Medical Center License No. 49-00152-02 Amendment Request dated December 10, 2015 

License: 49-00152-02, Docket: 030-03495, Control: 589932 

Good Morning! 

Thank you Michael for your response. 

Please note that there are 2 different forms to submit for Dr. Lauro for 10 CFR 35.300 (Form 313A (AUT)) and 
35.400 (Form 313A(AUS)) (http://www.nrc.gov/readinq-rm/doc-collections/forms/). Please give me an 
alternate date on when you think you can get your response back to me. 

Yes, you may send Dr. Laure's ABR certificate electronically and you may submit your response to my request 
for additional information electronically. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

.AL. Jac,quefine "Ja&ie" :lJ. Cooli 
Senior Health Physicist 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch B 
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011 
817-200-1132 (office )/817-200-1263 (fax) 
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov 

From: Michael Fernald [mailto:mfernald@rockymountainoncology.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, Apri l 12, 2016 6:00 PM 
To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov> 

PU8UC 
ClAmmedlate Release 
II Nonnal Release 

NON-Pusuc 
Q A.3 llnaftlve.security Pc:lated 
a A.7 Senaftlve lnterna1 
a Other: 

Revfewr. ~l}i{)~~ .<-O-atr·!lt4 

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Wyoming Medical Center License No. 49-00152-02 Amendment Request dated December 
10,2015 
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Hello Ms. Cook-

I am contacting you in regard to License: 49-00152-02, Docket: 030-03495, Control: 589932. 

Thank you for reaching out to me regarding this amendment request. It was my intention to add Dr. Lauro for 
10 CFR 35.300 and 35-400, not 35-400 and 35.600. I apologize for the oversight of not sending form 313A for 
10 CFR 35.300. I will get a copy of form 313A for 10 CFR 35.300 sent to you. I am not certain it will arrive to 
you by April 15 however, so if I may request an extension I would certainly appreciate it. 

Regarding Dr. Laura's ABR Certificate, it has arrived and I am happy to send it to you. Is submitting it 
electronically acceptable or should I mail it? 

Thank you; have a great evening. 
-Michael 

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 4:37 PM 
To: Michael Fernald 

-------

Subject: RE: Wyoming Medical Center License No. 49-00152-02 Amendment Request dated December 10, 2015 
Importance: High 

Good Evening Mr. Fernald : I apologize but I must ask you to respond to the email below by this Friday, April 
15, 2016 so I can hope to issue your amendment by Monday, April 18, 2016 (90 days from the receipt of the 
amendment request). Please let me know if you are unable to meet the accelerated request. 

Thanking you in advance for your prompt response the email request for additional information below. 

Sincerely, 

.JJl.,. :Jacque£Uie "'Jacf1«£" :IJ. ewa 
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
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2016 4:37 PM 
To: 'mfernald@rockymountainoncology.com' <mfernald@rockymountainoncology.com> 
Subject: Wyoming Medical Center License No. 49-00152-02 Amendment Request dated December 10, 2015 
Importance: High 

Good Afternoon Mr. Fernald: This email is a follow-up to my voice mail message left for you earlier today. 

Please note that on the amendment request letter for Wyoming Medical Center dated December 10, 2015, you 
state that you want to add Dr. Christine Lauro as an AU for 10 CFR 35.300 and 35.400 uses; however, the 
completed form 313A(AUS) attached to the amendment request, request approval for 10 CFR 35.400 and 
35.600 uses. Please clarify this discrepancy. 

In addition, please submit a copy of Dr. Laure's ABR certificate. 
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